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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
November 1, 2011
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
City Clerk’s Office, Administrative Services Department
SUBJECT:
Interviews For City Advisory Groups
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:
A.
Hold interviews of applicants to various City Advisory Groups; and
B.
Continue interviews of applicants to November 15, and November 22, 2011.
DISCUSSION:
Interviews of applicants for various positions on City Advisory Groups are to be held on November 1, 2011, at 2:00 p.m.  Applicants will also have the option to be interviewed on November 15, at 6:00 p.m. and November 22, 2011, at 2:00 p.m.  
For the current vacancies, 66 individuals submitted 72 applications.  A list of eligible applicants and pertinent information about the City Advisory Groups is attached to this report.
Applicants have been notified that to be considered for appointment they must be interviewed.  Applicants have been requested to prepare a 2-3 minute verbal presentation in response to a set of questions specific to the group for which they are applying.

Appointments are scheduled to take place on December 13, 2011.

ATTACHMENT:
List of Applicants
PREPARED BY:
Cynthia M. Rodriguez, CMC, City Clerk Services Manager

SUBMITTED BY:
Marcelo A. López, Assistant City Administrator/Administrative Services Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator's Office
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